
 
 OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY 
 2940 LIMITED LANE NW 
 OLYMPIA WA 98502 
 
Regular Meeting June 10, 2020 

10:00 am 
______________________________________________________________________ 

Be courteous – Please silence all cell phones 
 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (action item) 
 (Ask for any corrections, additions/omissions) 
 
  
3. CHAIR REPORT 
 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA (action item) 
 

1. Minutes of Regular Meeting, May 13, 2020 
2. Expenditures and Disbursements – May 8, 2020 – June 4, 2020 

 
6. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

1. Compliance Program Update (Robert Moody, Compliance Manager) 
2. Engineering Program Update (Mark Goodin, Engineering Manager) 

3. Air Quality Program Update (Odelle Hadley, Senior Air Monitoring Technician) 

4. Education and Outreach (Dan Nelson, Public Information Officer) 

5. Finance/Administrative Update (Lynn Harding, Administrative Services Manager) 

6. Executive Director’s Report (Fran McNair, Executive Director) 

 
7. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
 
 
8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 To discuss any matter suitable for Executive Session under RCW 42.30.110 
 
 
9. ADJOURN 



 

 

Page 1 of 5 

 OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY 
2940 Limited Lane NW 

Olympia, Washington 98502 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – via Zoom 
 

May 13, 2020 
 

Members present:  Jim Cooper, City of Olympia (Chair) 
   Cynthia Pratt, City of Lacey (Vice Chair) 

Joan Cathey, City of Tumwater 
Wes Cormier, Grays Harbor County 
Greg Brotherton, Jefferson County 
Randy Neatherlin, Mason County 
Tye Menser, Thurston County 

 
Members absent: Mary Ellen Winborn, Clallam County 

Mike Runyon, Pacific County 
 
Legal Counsel: Jeff Myers of Law, Lyman, Daniel, Kamerrer and Bogdanovich 
 
Staff Present: Fran McNair, Executive Director; Robert Moody, Compliance Manager; 

Mark Goodin, Engineering Manager; Odelle Hadley, Air Monitoring 
Supervisor; Dan Nelson, Public Information Officer; Lynn Harding, 
Administrative Services; and Debbie Moody, Office Manager/Recorder 

 
Cooper called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m.  
 
Cooper asked for approval of the Agenda. Brotherton moved approval of the agenda. The motion 
was seconded and carried unanimously. 
 
CHAIR REPORT 
 
Cooper noted we have been at this a couple of months and requested the members obtain cameras 
so we can facilitate the meeting a bit easier. He noted the staff was in the office, at 6 feet apart, and 
there really isn’t room for the Board members to join so it is likely we will be doing these meetings 
this way for a while. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Cooper asked approval of the Consent Agenda.  Menser moved approval of the Consent Agenda. 
The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Fiscal year 2021 Budget 
 
Cooper stated the new budget will start on July 1. We will hear from staff and we would appreciate 
action on this today, however if necessary, it can be delayed until the June meeting.  



 

 

Page 2 of 5 

Harding noted the draft budget does show 2019 actuals, 2020 to date, draft 2021 as well as draft 
2022. We are looking for approval of the $2.5 million budget for Fiscal Year 2021. It was noted 
there has not been a lot of change from our current budget to our draft FY2021 budget. Harding 
went over the budget line by line.   
 
It was noted, the fees and salaries were increased by 1.5%, however there was no fee increase to 
the per capita assessments. These changes were based on the recommendation, to the Board, by 
the Finance Committee. McNair did note we did not use the CPI, which was 2.9%. Harding noted 
we anticipate using $257,000 to balance the budget with our revenues at $2.5 million. Cooper 
asked what the current budget is showing with regards to use of the contingency. Harding stated we 
do not believe we will be using any contingency funds for the current year. 
 
It was noted we expect to have an audit in the coming year, and we are considering the 
replacement and purchase of a vehicle as well. Building maintenance items were also included for 
the upcoming year. 
 
Cooper noted the definitions need to be changed to match the new vernacular. Neatherlin noted the 
budgeting went very smoothly and our staff is phenomenal and makes it very easy to complete the 
process. Menser wanted to note if people are listening in, or notice the Minutes later, the lack of 
questions is because we are structured to have finance committee and we had multiple meetings 
going over the details of the budget. 
 
Cooper opened the public hearing at 10:25 am. Cooper asked if there are any comments. Hearing 
no comments, Cooper asked if we had received any written comments. Staff noted there had been 
no written comments. With that, Cooper closed the public hearing at 10:26 am.  
 
Cooper asked if there was any further discussion or a motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2021 
Budget and fee schedule.  Neatherlin moved approval for the FY2021 Budget and Fee Schedule for 
ORCAA.  The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. 
 
DIRECTORS REPORT 
 
Compliance Program Update 
 
R. Moody stated we have had a larger than usual number of outdoor burn complaints. People are 
home and half are burning and the other half are complaining. The complaints have begun to drop 
off and is allowing staff to work on other things. We continue to receive applications for asbestos, 
demolition and burning projects. As for inspections, R. Moody continued, most of the businesses we 
typically visit this time of year are currently closed. On top of that, we are trying to gather the 
protective equipment, required by L&I, prior to inspections of those businesses that are open. 
 
Engineering Program Update 
 
Goodin explained his staff is all working remotely, and it is going well. The report shows we have 
sent out seven final permits.  Goodin stated if anyone has any questions regarding permits in the 
que are welcome to call and ask anytime. Goodin also noted our Title V Permit program will be 
undergoing an audit by EPA beginning at the end of May. Goodin added, this is not a financial 
audit, but a program audit, covering things such as permit issuance rates, how they are issued, and 
whether we are doing a good job with enforcement. 
 
Air Quality Program Update 
 



 

 

Page 3 of 5 

Hadley stated all our sites are in the ‘good’ even though we continue to have some issues at the 
South Bend site. Hadley did note the data at South Bend is good, there are just random days 
dropping out. 
 
The Mason County study continues and will be ending soon. Because we can’t get out to the sites, 
we will let it run and re-evaluate things once we can get back out in the communities. 
 
We have received questions from reporters and others, asking if the air quality is better or worse as 
a result of the stay at home order. Hadley shared a slide, showing the daily average of air quality 
during the stay at home time compared to data from 2016-2019. There are no significant changes, 
Hadley explained, and where there are departures from correlated data, we have explanations for 
the situations. 
 
Hadley noted she has continued working on the Community Toxic program. Grant has been very 
busy getting staffs’ technology working from home and keeping everyone up and running. 

 
Education and Outreach 
 
Nelson noted KOMO reached out to us with interest in monitoring and permitting information. It 
appears they will air a comprehensive air pollution impact story, related to Covid-19, and ORCAA 
will play a good part of that, sometime at the end of the month. 
 
Nelson did note he discussed our woodstove replacement program with KOMO, letting them know 
what we have been doing and what more we can do. KOMO was hoping to include that information 
in their story.  Nelson did state there had been a bit of a lag in the program over the past month, 
however recently there has been an uptick in the program. Several vendors have let us know they 
have a waiting list and quite a backlog of customers waiting for them to be cleared to begin work. 
Nelson added, there is a good chance we will be eligible for additional funds for the woodstove 
reduction program.  
 
Nelson stated our social media traffic is up. Our website hits are increasing as well, mostly in 
outdoor burning, woodstove replacement program and our residential programs (asbestos, demos). 
People are still interested in the projects and we expect to see an increase in those programs.  
 
Nelson reminded the Board that our board and committee meetings, as well as a lot of records are 
available online. Cooper asked if the recordings will become part of the record. D. Moody stated we 
can have them posted if that is what the Board wants. McNair reminded the board the Minutes are 
always posted, but if they want the recording available. 
 
Finance/Administrative Update 
 
Harding thanked the Board for approving the budget. The staff will be participating in a new 
Wellness Program this month, Step Into Spring, which is a step challenge.  
 
Executive Director’s Report 
 
McNair stated we have included a draft furlough policy for review. We will need approval, at some 
point, to include it in our P&P Manual. We need to have the policy, although we currently have no 
intention of utilizing a furlough, but for us to provide benefits for a furloughed staff member, per 
AWC we must have a policy. McNair requested the Board review it and get any comments to her so 
we can have any changes made prior to the June meeting. 
 
Pratt wanted to make it clear that on the second page, second line, that you mean any previously 
scheduled paid leave. Pratt asked if a staff member is furloughed and becomes sick, are they still 



 

 

Page 4 of 5 

allowed to use their sick leave. Harding stated they would be allowed to do that. McNair stated we 
could add Covid to the list of sick leave options.  Under Recordkeeping, second paragraph, second 
sentence the word agency should be inserted prior to email. 
 
Cooper stated he liked the draft, but he felt it didn’t feel good as a stand-alone policy. Cooper 
explained he would like to see something vetted under budget balancing under exigent financial 
circumstances strategies. The strategy, if we have a reduction of revenue, is to think about A, B, C, 
and D, and employee furloughs are D. Cooper noted he would like to see hiring freezes, voluntary 
reduction of hours, voluntary retirements, etc., where we are committed to bringing the staff around 
the table to talk about budget balancing under these circumstances. Other members agreed with 
Cooper.  McNair stated we are on a timeline with this policy, but we can commit to a preamble and 
this policy being one alternative.  Cooper noted that is what he was looking for. 
 
Cooper noted the past two months at the city, the voluntary reductions by staff around retirements, 
voluntary furloughs (from 1 day a month to 30 days) has saved us $325,000 already. Our 
Teamsters also waived the COLA that was in their contract. Cooper stated he would like to have an 
employee first collaborative approach, where furloughs are just one tool in the box.  There were no 
further comments. 
 
As we begin to think about bringing staff back, McNair noted, we have developed a couple of pieces 
to assist in a good transition. We have sanitizers, masks, etc. and we are posting information 
around the office, reminding staff to wash their hands and other safety precautions. We want to 
make sure staff feel safe when they return.  Pratt asked if staff was having any difficulties obtaining 
the necessary cleaners and other supplies. McNair stated staff has been good about watching for 
items when they are shopping, and we were able to obtain KN95 masks for staff. It was noted the 
KN95 masks will only be used when a source requires us to use them. 
 
McNair explained we believe we will be in Phase 2 for the June meeting; however, we still plan on 
holding the Board meeting as a Zoom meeting. We have no meeting scheduled for July. McNair is 
hoping by August, we can have in person meetings. 
 
Cooper stated it would be nice if the rest of the Board could talk to their IT people about getting 
cameras for the next meetings. 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Menser wanted to share with the Board that the Thurston County Commissioners were presented 
with a document from a citizen. The citizen is on the Thurston County Planning Commission, 
Menser noted, and has also attended a few ORCAA meetings as well. Menser explained the pitch 
was that ORCAA is an unnecessary regulatory body costing $115,562 a year, while only providing 
services that can be obtain from the department of Ecology without cost; ORCAA is punitive and 
inconsistent in enforcement efforts directly impacting citizens of the county negatively; Thurston 
County should withdraw from our agreements with ORCAA – we have legal methods to do so, 
which he outlined.  Menser stated this person had detailed points for each statement, he had 
outlined ORCAA’s budget, staff and the cost of the staff.  As far as compliance, Menser continued, 
he talked about where, in his view, there were inconsistent approaches; punitive in some instances 
and more willing to work with folks in other instances. 
 
Menser explained the document was discussed at the last Agenda Setting meeting with the 
commissioners. We did have our lawyer there to give the commissioners answers to legal 
questions. Menser stated the meeting didn’t lead anywhere, the commissioners had some 
questions regarding the contentions made by the citizen. A lot of thought went into the document 
and we really appreciated going through the information. We did ask our staff to find out answers to 
several questions we had, Menser noted.  The questions we had, Menser stated, were around 



 

 

Page 5 of 5 

whether we could get the same services from Ecology at no cost. That was a surprise to us, and we 
wanted to know if that was accurate.  The citizen stated he had been contacted by Ecology staff 
and they had provided that information. Menser noted McNair had contacted Ecology and was told 
they would provide the services, but they would have to hire staff and the county would be charged 
100%, but they didn’t have a number.  Menser stated our staff will be contacting Ecology directly 
and reporting back to the commission. Another question we asked, Menser explained, if Thurston 
County decided to leave ORCAA would it affect our municipalities out as well. McNair and Myers 
both agreed if Thurston County left ORCAA, it would be taking all the cities with it. Menser stated 
their lawyer didn’t know if that was accurate and was going to be looking into it.  Once we get 
answers, the commission will be having a follow-up discussion.  
 
Cooper requested McNair send the email and responses to the Board and that Menser report back 
once Thurston County gets the answers. 
 
Cooper added he would like to speak for all three cities, noting the cities are paying for 
assessments for their citizens. Cooper asked if Menser needed letters from the cities and if so, to 
let them know. Pratt noted you will lose local control of what we do in this county. Menser added he 
made it clear that he would not consider any such action without full consultation with the municipal 
jurisdictions. We would certainly want to hear all the concerns of our cities that would be affected. 
Myer noted, the statute is written in such, that if a county chooses to withdraw, they must decide 6 
months in advance. It is a lengthy process. Cooper asked if the county would have assessment 
authority over the cities. Myers stated it would depend on what they decide to do. If the county 
chooses to activate itself as a one county air authority, I believe it would have that authority. He did 
note he had not researched that aspect. The options the county would have are to set up their own, 
one-county, air authority, or deactivate their authority and turn it over to Ecology. If they deactivate, 
they must have a public hearing as well. Ecology then has the authority to assess the county for the 
cost of the air program they would be implementing in lieu of the county. 
 
McNair did note Spokane County Clean Air Agency is a single county agency and they do assess 
their incorporated cities. Menser did note he didn’t think anyone said we would set up our own clean 
air agency. I don’t need a consultant to tell me there is no way we could provide the services we get 
from ORCAA. The concept hinges on the idea that Ecology would do it for free. If that is the case, 
Menser continued, it is something the Board should consider considering the pandemic. It is a 
discussion worth having. We will get our questions answered and report back. 
 
There was nothing further. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 11:36 a.m. 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
I hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the ORCAA Board of  
Directors held on May 13, 2020, in Olympia, Washington. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________  ________________________________ 
Francea L. McNair, Executive Director   Jim Cooper, Chair 
Olympic Region Clean Air Agency   ORCAA Board of Directors    
 
DATED: _______________________________ 



Fund: Warrant #'s:  Scheduled Payment Date: Issue Amount

6471    

63008125 - 63008141 May 12 10,583.67$                   

561176 - 561193 May - Payroll 122,211.62$                 

8034, 8038, 8042 May - Benefits 40,853.84$                   

Auto - Mo. Wire Transfer T.C. Accounting Charge 551.67$                        

Auto Wire Transfer June 1 1,944.67$                     

Office Bldg - Debt Service

Total Expenditures This Period: 176,145.47$                 

Included with Consent Agenda for Monthly Board of Directors Meeting.

2940 Limited Lane NW, Olympia WA  98502-6503

 Board Approval of Expenditures, Disbursements, and Wire Transfers
SUBMITTED FOR THE PERIOD

May 8, 2020 - June 4, 2020

OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY

6/4/2020Bd Journal



Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount

63008125 5/12/20 Bank of America 10200 112.44

63008126 5/12/20 Cabbros Cleaning Services, LLC 10200 800.00

63008127 5/12/20 Comcast Cable Com., Inc. 10200 485.07

63008128 5/12/20 Daily World 10200 100.63

63008129 5/12/20 Eastern Research Group, Inc. 10200 660.00

63008130 5/12/20 Intermedia.net, Inc. 10200 286.93

63008131 5/12/20 Law, Lyman, Daniel, 10200 3,464.80

63008132 5/12/20 Mountain Mist Water 10200 45.62

63008133 5/12/20 Pacific Disposal 10200 69.82

63008134 5/12/20 Praxair Distributing, Inc. 10200 33.29

63008135 5/12/20 Puget Sound Energy 10200 700.73

63008136 5/12/20 PUD #1 of Clallam County 10200 205.86

63008137 5/12/20 Sunrise Pest Management, Inc. 10200 79.04

63008138 5/12/20 Sunset Air Incorporated 10200 1,800.00

63008139 5/12/20 The Evergreen State College 10200 550.00

63008140 5/12/20 U.S. Bank 10200 1,012.84

63008141 5/12/20 Verizon Wireless, Bellevue 10200 176.60

Auto Transfer 5/29/20 Thurston County Auditor's Office 10200 551.67

561176-561193 5/29/20 Salaries & Benefits 10200 163,065.46

Auto Wire 6/1/20 Thurston County Treasurer's Office-Debt Service 10200 1,944.67

Total 176,145.47$              

OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY

2940 Limited Lane NW, Olympia WA  98502-6503

Check Register of Expenditures, Disbursements, and Wire Transfers

SUBMITTED FOR THE PERIOD

 May 7, 2020 through June 4, 2020

6/4/2020Bd Ck Reg



Inspections Completed
Between 5/8/2020 and 6/5/2020

Insp. Date Source NameFile #Inspection Type Location Warning NOV Issued
AMF

05/27/2020 SAFEWAY - TUMWATER #1503500Investigation TUMWATER

LEW
05/27/2020 SAFEWAY - TUMWATER #1503500Investigation TUMWATER

MS
05/11/2020 LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES - ABERDEEN694Full Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

05/11/2020 BAYVIEW REDI MIX - ABERDEEN484Driveby ABERDEEN

05/12/2020 PANELTECH145Source Test HOQUIAM

06/01/2020 RAYMOND 101 QUICK STOP1065Investigation RAYMOND

06/01/2020 LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES - BOEING 400101Full Compliance Evaluation

06/03/2020 OCEAN PROTEIN LLC337Driveby HOQUIAM

SMS
05/27/2020 SAFEWAY - TUMWATER #1503500Investigation TUMWATER

Page 1 of 1Printed 6/5/2020 2:37:37 PM

1



Asbestos Permit Status Report

Permit # Site Address County Completion DateRec'd

19ASB006710 1835 Circle Loop SE 6/2/2020Thurston6/4/2019

19ASB006732 939 Caroline St 8/31/2020Clallam6/2/2019

19ASB006790 80 5th Ave 8/27/2020Jefferson8/14/2019

19ASB006838 937 Fern St SW 10/2/2019Thurston9/20/2019

19ASB006864  413 Lilly Rd. NE-OR Hallway 10/22/2019Thurston10/3/2019

19ASB006872 2641 114th Ave SW 6/24/2020Thurston10/11/2019

19ASB006892 5716 Sleater Kinney Road 11/29/2019Thurston10/30/2019

19ASB006897 Various 12/21/2020Thurston11/6/2019

19ASB006900 300 E Wishkah 12/31/2019Grays Harbor11/12/2019

19ASB006910  3014 Lorne St SE 11/24/2020Thurston11/15/2019

19ASB006922  COHO Ferry Terminal 11/25/2020Clallam11/25/2019

19ASB006929 1815  Marine Drive 12/31/2020Clallam12/4/2019

19ASB006935 798 Edgewood Ave NE 12/18/2020Grays Harbor12/9/2019

19ASB006951 340 Cleveland Ave 1/24/2020Thurston12/30/2019

20ASB006953 Capitol Campus 12/31/2020Thurston1/2/2020

20ASB006959 13371 W Cloquallum Rd 1/17/2021Grays Harbor1/8/2020

20ASB006979 217 N 17th St 2/5/2020Grays Harbor1/26/2020

20ASB006982 156954 Highway 101 6/26/2020Clallam1/24/2020

20ASB006990  4300 W Cloquallum Rd 2/28/2020Mason1/31/2020

20ASB007002 1515 W Main St 3/18/2020Grays Harbor2/12/2020

20ASB007007 2611 Harrison Ave NW 3/6/2020Thurston2/13/2020

20ASB007010 Surfside Estates 12/31/2020Pacific2/14/2020

20ASB007016 2711 Fishtrap Loop 5/16/2020Thurston2/19/2020

20ASB007018 278 Knappton Rd 3/6/2020Pacific2/20/2020

20ASB007025 5810 64th Ave NW 4/1/2020Thurston2/24/2020

20ASB007028 6130 US 101 4/10/2020Grays Harbor2/26/2020

20ASB007036 7427 Cooper Point Rd NW 8/2/2020Thurston3/4/2020

20ASB007058 4207 88th Ave SW 4/1/2020Thurston3/20/2020

20ASB007061 39 Murry Place Rd 4/10/2020Grays Harbor3/24/2020

20ASB007064 600 Capital Way 4/7/2020Thurston3/24/2020

20ASB007065 4115 Amber Ct `SE 4/14/2020Thurston3/24/2020

20ASB007066 607 Broadway St 4/26/2020Pacific3/26/2020

20ASB007068 3805 89th Ave SE 5/10/2020Thurston3/30/2020

Friday, June 5, 2020 Page 1 of 2

2



Permit # Site Address County Completion DateRec'd

20ASB007081 19010 Apricot Rd 4/1/2021Thurston4/20/2020

20ASB007082  170 Woodhill Ave East 5/17/2020Grays Harbor4/21/2020

20ASB007086 217 E Holman 5/15/2020Grays Harbor4/24/2020

20ASB007087 5035 Rumac St SE 5/14/2020Thurston4/24/2020

20ASB007088 2700 Evergreen Parkway - Various 6/19/2020Thurston4/24/2020

20ASB007094 South 9th Ave 5/14/2020Clallam4/28/2020

20ASB007095 5733 Woodcock 5/14/2020Clallam4/28/2020

20ASB007096  Intersection of Carpenter Road SE 5/29/2020Thurston4/30/2020

20ASB007099 204 4th Ave W 5/7/2020Thurston5/6/2020

20ASB007100 505 Capital Way S 6/30/2020Thurston5/7/2020

20ASB007103 6411 Manor Rd 5/19/2020Grays Harbor5/11/2020

20ASB007106 21 Calder Rd 5/24/2020Grays Harbor5/13/2020

20ASB007107 2400 20th Ave NW, Units 11A,B,C 5/26/2020Thurston5/14/2020

20ASB007108 2052 Ocean Beach Rd 3/10/2020Grays Harbor5/14/2020

20ASB007109  223 US Hwy 101 #4 5/27/2020Grays Harbor5/14/2020

20ASB007110 2870 E Phillips Loop 5/28/2020Mason5/19/2020

20ASB007111 418 Wilson St SE 5/20/2020Thurston5/19/2020

20ASB007112 298 Butte Creek Rd 6/5/2020Pacific5/21/2020

20ASB007113 52 SE Arabian Rd 6/12/2020Mason5/21/2020

20ASB007114 5938 W Sarazen St SE 6/5/2020Thurston5/21/2020

20ASB007115 500 1st St 7/31/2020Pacific5/22/2020

20ASB007116 1017 Fairway Terrace 6/3/2020Grays Harbor5/22/2020

20ASB007117 221 N Hoquiam St 6/10/2020Grays Harbor5/27/2020

20ASB007118 67 Southport Lane 6/28/2020Jefferson5/27/2020

20ASB007119 220 Elizabeth Lane 6/10/2020Clallam5/27/2020

20ASB007120 505 12th St 5/29/2020Pacific5/28/2020

20ASB007121 234 S 1st St 6/19/2020Mason5/28/2020

20ASB007122 6724 50th Court SE 6/12/2020Thurston6/2/2020

20ASB007123 5040 Oyster Bay Rd NW 6/22/2020Thurston6/2/2020

20ASB007124  421 E Lakeshore Dr 6/12/2020Mason6/4/2020

20ASB007125 640 N Sequim Ave 6/17/2020Clallam6/4/2020

20ASB007126 818 W 1st St 6/15/2020Grays Harbor6/4/2020

Friday, June 5, 2020 Page 2 of 2

3



Demolition Notifications received between 5/8/2020 and 6/5/2020

Permit# Address City Status Asb Survey Asb Permit #Rec'd Staff

20DEM005754  1619 Pacific Ave North Project size:  120.  5/8/2020 Long Beach ASBMS

20DEM005755  2052 Ocean Beach Road Porject size:  10995/8/2020 Copalis Crossin 20ASB007108AMF

20DEM005756 1018 W MacFarlane Project size:  2000.  Indicated asb p5/9/2020 Aberdeen ASBAMF

20DEM005757  5902 Johnson Point RD NE project size:  875  ER Req't.  Fees p5/11/2020 Olympia ASBAMF

20DEM005758  30210 M Street Project size:  576  No survey5/12/2020 Ocean Park ASBAMF

20DEM005759  2745 State Route 105   NO Survey5/13/2020 Grayland ASBAMF

20DEM005760 21 Calder Rd5/13/2020 Elma 20ASB007106AMF

20DEM005761 223 US Hwy 101 #45/14/2020 Hoquiam 20ASB007109AMF

20DEM005762 1711 East Bay Dr NE5/18/2020 Olympia ASB

20DEM005763 62 Old Point Whitney  Partial survey?5/18/2020 Brinnon ASBAMF

20DEM005764  402 W Yelm Ave Submitted Labs only - more than 5 5/18/2020 Yelm ASBAMF

20DEM005765 5741 Woodcock Rd no payment5/20/2020 Sequim 20ASB007095AMF

20DEM005766 5/20/2020 ASB

20DEM005767 9101 Steilacoom Rd SE Lot 1055/20/2020 Olympia ASB

20DEM005768 298 Butte Creek Rd5/21/2020 Raymond 20ASB007112

20DEM005769  1310 W 16th St  Project size:  2300.  "NWA Environ5/25/2020 Port Angeles ASBAMF

20DEM005770 221 N Hoquiam St No survey w/app.  Survey rec'd w/A5/26/2020 Westport 20ASB007117AMF

20DEM005771 8109 Mazama Ct SW ER Req't - would like to start 5/29/25/27/2020 Olympia ASBRTM

20DEM005772 51 Shorewood Road5/26/2020 Brinnon ASBAMF

20DEM005773  67 Southport Lane Demo contractor changed to  Indigo5/27/2020 Port Townsend 20ASB007118AMF

20DEM005774 2600 East Bay Dr NE Roof replacement - not demolition - 5/28/2020 Olympia ASBTG

20DEM005775 234 S 1st St5/28/2020 Shelton 20ASB007121

20DEM005776 20 E Willapa Rd6/1/2020 Shelton ASBAMF

Friday, June 5, 2020 Page 1 of 2

4



Permit# Address City Status Asb Survey Asb Permit #Rec'd Staff

20DEM005777 700 Isreal Rd SW6/4/2020 Tumwater ASBAMF

Friday, June 5, 2020 Page 2 of 2

5



Current ORCAA Land Clearing Burn Permits

Expiration # Burn Site Address CityFireDistrict

6/13/2020 4982 1784 Taylor Cutoff Rd SequimCFD #3, Sequim

7/3/2020 4990 571 Emery Rd Port Angeles

7/4/2020 4991 999 Big Foot Lane Sequim

6/14/2020 4980 25 Spotted Owl Ln SequimCFD #5, Clallam Bay/Sekiu

6/13/2020 4973 81 West Moore Rd SatsopGHFD #5, Porter/Elma/Satsop

6/26/2020 4988 33 Todd Lane Elma

6/7/2020 4968  141 King Dr BrinnonJFD #4, Brinnon

6/25/2020 4984 .5 Mile marker, hwy 20 Discovery BJFD #5, Discovery Bay

6/12/2020 4971 10 Friese Road RaymondPFD #3, Raymond

6/14/2020 4978 143 S Palix Rd South BendPFD #6

6/13/2020 4975 401 St Rt 105 RaymondRaymond Fire Department

6/7/2020 4964 16726 Littlerock Rd SW RochesterTFD #1, Rochester

6/7/2020 4967 14710 Reeder Rd SW TeninoTFD #11, Littlerock

6/7/2020 4959 8149 Noschka Rd- 2nd pile Olympia

6/7/2020 4966 5629 Stetson Ct OlympiaTFD #13, Griffin

6/11/2020 4969  4321 Gravelly Beach Rd NW Olympia

6/13/2020 4974 6524 Kimberly Ln NW Olympia

6/14/2020 4979 5629 Stetson Ct Olympia

6/27/2020 4987 5716 Durango Ct Olympia

6/11/2020 4970 14217 Rainier View Dr SE YelmTFD #2, Yelm

6/17/2020 4981 13503 Manke Rd SE Rainier

6/21/2020 4983 12942 Wagon Wheel RainierTFD #4, Rainier

6/6/2020 4963 3841 77th Ave SE OlympiaTFD #6, East Olympia

6/25/2020 4986 4726 89th Ave SE Olympia

7/3/2020 4989 9445 Old Hwy 99 SE Olympia

7/5/2020 4992 7817 Kamerlyn Hill Lane SE Olympia

6/13/2020 4908 6644 Marvin Road OlympiaTFD #8, South Bay

6/13/2020 4976 8200 Baird Rd NE Olympia

6/14/2020 4972 1845 28th Ln NE Olympia

6/14/2020 4977 11112 Fellowship Ln NW OlympiaTFD #9, McLane

6/21/2020 4985 3347 36th Ave NW Olympia

Friday, June 5, 2020 Page 1 of 1

6



Complaint Report for period from 5/8/2020 to 6/5/2020

Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fire OtherDust Wood-
stove

FormalRec'd Online Asbestos/
 Demo

Marijuana

County:
05/11/2020 TBD MS

05/18/2020 Chris Clinton Union TG

05/18/2020 TBD SMS

05/20/2020 Jim Morris SMS

05/20/2020 TBD SMS

05/21/2020 tbd Butcher Carlsborg RTM

05/22/2020 tbd RTM

05/26/2020 TBD SMS

05/26/2020 TBD SMS

05/28/2020 TBD SMS

ClallamCounty:
05/12/2020  Lorrie and Thomas Lacy Port Angeles JW

05/12/2020 Dean Moore Port Angeles JW

05/12/2020 Howard Holton Port Angeles JW

05/12/2020 Janis Butler Port Angeles JW

05/12/2020 Jonny and Coni Bergmann Port Angeles JW

05/12/2020 Paul Kolowski and Markie McCarty Port Angeles JW

05/12/2020 Tommy and Yong Kim Port Angeles JW

05/12/2020 Yuri Wiitala Port Angeles JW

05/13/2020 Geoff Anderson Port Angeles RTM

05/19/2020 Jonell Grainger Sequim AMF

05/29/2020  Cascade Bark and Landscape Sequim JW

05/30/2020  Ropeka Sagiao Port Angeles JW

Grays HarborCounty:
05/18/2020 Gerald Johnson Westport SMS

05/19/2020 Joshua Dierick Elma DJM

05/19/2020 OCEAN PROTEIN LLC HOQUIAM FLM

05/21/2020 Melvin Parks Westport MS

Friday, June 5, 2020 Page 1 of 4

7



Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fire OtherDust Wood-
stove

FormalRec'd Online Asbestos/
 Demo

Marijuana

05/28/2020 OCEAN PROTEIN LLC HOQUIAM FLM

06/01/2020 OCEAN PROTEIN LLC HOQUIAM FLM

JeffersonCounty:
05/11/2020 TreeHawk Farms Chimacum MS

05/13/2020 TreeHawk Farms Chimacum MS

05/15/2020 TreeHawk Farms Chimacum RTM

05/17/2020 TreeHawk Farms Chimacum JW

05/19/2020 TreeHawk Farms Chimacum MS

05/20/2020 TreeHawk Farms Chimacum RTM

05/21/2020 TreeHawk Farms Chimacum MS

05/22/2020 TreeHawk Farms Chimacum MS

06/02/2020 TreeHawk Farms Chimacum RTM

06/04/2020 TreeHawk Farms Chimacum MS

MasonCounty:
05/11/2020 Aaron Borseth Allyn SMS

05/11/2020 Terry Phillbrook Shelton JW

05/14/2020 Resident Shelton DAN

PacificCounty:
05/26/2020 Joseph and James Powell South Bend MS

06/01/2020 RAYMOND 101 QUICK STOP RAYMOND MS

ThurstonCounty:
05/08/2020 Lynn Johnson Olympia SMS

05/08/2020 Ray, Dale Olympia JW

05/08/2020 Ryan Miller Olympia SMS

05/08/2020 TBD Olympia SMS

05/09/2020 HOWARD, TRUSTEES, RANDY L 
& COLLEEN P

Olympia JW

05/09/2020 Katie Peterschick Lacey JW

05/09/2020 Ray, Dale Olympia JW

05/10/2020 Jason Howard Olympia JW

05/10/2020 Josh & Jocelyn Brown Olympia JW

05/11/2020 David McDorman Olympia JW

05/11/2020 Debra Campbell Olympia JW

Friday, June 5, 2020 Page 2 of 4

8



Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fire OtherDust Wood-
stove

FormalRec'd Online Asbestos/
 Demo

Marijuana

05/11/2020 Thomas Stuckert Olympia SMS

05/11/2020 Unknow Olympia JW

05/11/2020 Unknown Olympia TG

05/11/2020 Unknown Olympia JW

05/12/2020 Clifford Woodward Lacey SMS

05/12/2020 SILVER SPRINGS ORGANICS 
LLC

RAINIER MS

05/13/2020 Bucoda LLC Centralia SMS

05/13/2020 Jason Hildreth Olympia SMS

05/14/2020 Kodi Cochran Olympia JW

05/15/2020 Arturo Almodova Contreras & 
Maria I Gomez

Olympia RTM

05/15/2020 Christopher & Kimari Helmer Olympia JW

05/16/2020 TBD Olympia SMS

05/16/2020 TBD Olympia SMS

05/17/2020 Randy Guinn Olympia JW

05/17/2020 Randy Guinn Olympia JW

05/17/2020 Sabrena Lenherr & Sean Orr Olympia JW

05/17/2020 Sabrena Lenherr & Sean Orr Olympia JW

05/17/2020 Unknow Lacey JW

05/17/2020 Unknown Olympia JW

05/19/2020 Christopher & Nicole Pickering Lacey TG

05/19/2020 Clifford Woodward Lacey DJM

05/19/2020 Gary Coleman Yelm MS

05/19/2020 Jesse Olympia DJM

05/20/2020 Celena Lacey DJM

05/20/2020 Jason Howard Olympia DJM

05/20/2020 Thomas & Karen Carroll Olympia DJM

05/20/2020 Unknown Lacey DJM

05/20/2020 unknown Lacey DJM

05/21/2020 Bob - Sam and Rose Lacey DJM

05/21/2020 Larry Eickstaedt Olympia RTM

05/21/2020 TBD Olympia SMS

Friday, June 5, 2020 Page 3 of 4

9



Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fire OtherDust Wood-
stove

FormalRec'd Online Asbestos/
 Demo

Marijuana

05/22/2020 Brandon Edinger Olympia DJM

05/23/2020 Kemodle, Jack L & Danette L Olympia JW

05/23/2020 Matson, Matthew & Katrina Olympia JW

05/24/2020 Summit Structures Olympia JW

05/25/2020 TBD Olympia DAN

05/25/2020 Unknown Yelm JW

05/26/2020 SAFEWAY - TUMWATER #1503 TUMWATER RTM

05/26/2020 Unknown Olympia JW

05/27/2020 Lane & Tonya Sater Tumwater RTM

05/27/2020 Patrick Onwukwe Olympia JW

05/27/2020 TBD Olympia JW

05/28/2020 Boysen, Patrick Olympia JW

05/28/2020 Colson, Sara Olympia JW

05/29/2020 Unknown Yelm JW

06/01/2020 Mack Peapealalo Olympia RTM

06/01/2020 Manium LLC Olympia JW

06/01/2020 Mark Shattuck Olympia RTM

06/01/2020 Thomas Nelson Olympia SMS

06/02/2020 Andrew & Brittany Bean Lacey RTM

06/02/2020 Andrew Bean Lacey JW

06/02/2020 Andrew Bean Lacey JW

06/02/2020 SILVER SPRINGS ORGANICS 
LLC

Rainier JW

06/05/2020 FOREST FUNERAL AND 
CREMATORY

OLYMPIA AMF

Friday, June 5, 2020 Page 4 of 4

10



NOV Monthly Report
For the period 5/8/2020 to 6/5/2020

Name Regulation(s) NOV Issued Total DueNOV # County Date Paid

ANDERSON3945 02/06/2020 $10,000.00CLALLAM Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

DAY AND NIGHT 
GROCERY 2

3946 02/07/2020 $1,541.00THURSTON 5/26/2020Rule 6.2.8(b) Failure to comply with 
conditions of permit

JONASON3952 02/20/2020 $500.00PACIFIC Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

J & D PAINTING 
SERVICES INC

3956 02/27/2020 $250.00JEFFERSON Rule 6.1(a) Fairlure to File NOC

DREW PERSOON AND 
LINNA MCCARTHY

3957 02/27/2020 $5,000.00Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

CEDAR CREEK 
CORRECTIONS

3964 03/12/2020 $2,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Approval 
Orders Enforceable

JOHNSON3968 03/19/2020 $500.00JEFFERSON 5/19/2020Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work witho
notification/fee

Rule 6.3.4(c) asbestos/demo Notification
Period

Rule 6.3.10(a) Disposal of Asbestos

PANELTECH3971 06/04/2020GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 5.1(d) Operating Permit Program
Compliance

Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Approval 
Orders Enforceable

PANELTECH3972 06/05/2020GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Approval 
Orders Enforceable

PANELTECH3973 06/04/2020GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 5.1(d) Operating Permit Program
Compliance

Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Approval 
Orders Enforceable

AGP - PORT OF GRAYS 
HARBOR-TERMINAL 2

3987 05/11/2020GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 8.3(c)(1) Fugitive dust

COSTCO GASOLINE 
FACILITY #64 - 
TUMWATER

3988 05/19/2020THURSTON Rule 6.2.8(b) Failure to comply with 
conditions of permit

SILVER SPRINGS 
ORGANICS LLC

3993 05/21/2020THURSTON Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Approval 
Orders Enforceable

HOWARD3995 05/18/2020THURSTON Rule 6.2.7(c) No burning Lacey Olympi
Tumwater

PHILBROOK3996 05/20/2020MASON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

PEHL3997 05/19/2020THURSTON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

JOHNSON3999 05/19/2020THURSTON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

Rule 6.2.7(c) No burning Lacey Olympi
Tumwater

MINER4001 06/02/2020THURSTON Rule 6.2.8(c)(4) Landclearing burn without
permit

11



Name Regulation(s) NOV Issued Total DueNOV # County Date Paid

SHATTUCK4002 06/04/2020THURSTON Rule 6.2.8(c)(4) Landclearing burn without
permit

PEAPEALALO4003 06/04/2020THURSTON Rule 6.2.3 Cities and UGA--No 
Residential or Land 
Clearing burning

Total: $20,791.00

12



Industrial / Commercial Air Permits
Pending and Final Permits for period from 05/08/2020 to 06/05/2020

Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

AQUATIC CO YELM remove outdated 
and superseded 
permit conditions 
from 00NOC011 
and 06NOC494

3/5/2020Fiberglass/Mari
ne Services

MVGNOR 20NOR1432 5/15/2020final permit delivered

INTERNATIONAL 
PAPER

LACEY install corrugator 
stackers and 
conveyers

3/26/2020Printing/Paper 
Products

AMNOC 20NOC1436 6/5/2020final permit delivered

PEPSI NORTHWEST 
BEVERAGES LLC

TUMWATE
R

Request to increase 
previously 
established 
isopropyl alcohol 
emission limit from 
50 lbs/year to 
1,000 lbs/year

2/21/2020Food 
Processing

LEWNOC 20NOC1429 5/12/2020final permit delivered

PORT OF ILWACO-
VESSEL 
DECONSTRUCTION

ILWACO construct a vessel 
deconstruction 
operation

2/3/2020Fiberglass/Mari
ne Services

MVGNOC 20NOC1421 5/12/2020final permit delivered

WASHINGTON 
ARMY NATIONAL 
GUARD-THURSTON 

TUMWATE
R

install an 
emergency 
generator

2/6/2020Government MVGNOC 20NOC1425 6/5/2020final permit delivered

WHITNEYS 2 MONTESA
NO

install a spray booth 4/20/2020Automotive 
Services

AMNOC 20NOC1441 5/12/2020final permit delivered

AFC BODY SHOP LACEY 5/17/2019Automotive 
Services

AMNOC 19NOC1357 7/18/2019waiting on SEPA

AQUATIC CO YELM incorporate 
conditions from 
17NOC1256

6/1/2018Fiberglass/Mari
ne Services

MVGRFC 18RFC1287 6/2/2020public noticing period initiated

ASCENSUS 
SPECIALTIES LLC

ELMA renew AOP 11/4/2015Manufacturing JADAOP 15AOP1134 6/2/2020on hold - per source

Friday, June 5, 2020 Page 1 of 4



Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

ASCENSUS 
SPECIALTIES LLC

ELMA revise existing 
voluntary limit on 
HAPs in order to 
characterize the 
facility as an area 
sources with 
respect to all 
NESHAPs with the 
intention of 
withdrawing from 
the Title V program

11/15/2019Manufacturing JADNOC 19NOC1411 6/5/2020draft pending source review

BHP BILLITON 
CANADA INC

HOQUIAM establish a potash 
terminal

9/20/2018Manufacturing AMNOC 18NOC1301 9/18/2019on hold - per source

CAPITOL CITY PRESS TUMWATE
R

modify condition 
2A of 14NOC1064 
(increase previously 
established VOC 
limit of 11 tons per 
year)

2/14/2020Printing/Paper 
Products

LEWNOC 20NOC1427 4/28/2020draft pending internal review

CEDAR CREEK 
CORRECTIONS

LITTLEROC
K

modify conditions 
in approval order

1/28/2016Corrections 
Center

AMMOD 16MOD1143 6/4/2020draft pending source review

DART CONTAINER 
CORP OF 
WASHINGTON

TUMWATE
R

install a 
replacement 
densifer for 
processing internal 
scrap and post 
consumer foam

4/23/2020Manufacturing AMNOC 20NOC1442 5/15/2020final pending final payment

Friday, June 5, 2020 Page 2 of 4



Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

DES CAPITOL 
CAMPUS

OLYMPIA establish voluntary 
limit on emissions 
to establish the 
Washington State 
Capitol Campus 
(Capitol Campus) as 
a minor source with 
respect to the 
Washington State 
Operating Permit 
Regulation in 
Chapter 173-401 
WAC.

2/28/2020Government LEWSMO 19SMO1416 5/14/2020draft pending source review

FOX LUMBER CO MONTESA
NO

install baghouse 4/20/2020Wood Products LEWNOC 20NOC1439 6/2/2020draft pending source review

FOX LUMBER CO MONTESA
NO

install baghouse 4/20/2020Wood Products LEWNOC 20NOC1439 6/2/2020waiting on SEPA

GRAYS HARBOR 
ENERGY LLC

ELMA Air Operating 
Permit - Initial

4/24/2009Energy 
Production

MVGAOP 09AOP672 6/2/2020proposed permit sent to EPA

HOME DEPOT 
#5832 - LACEY

LACEY install 2 - 1000 kw 
standby generators

3/3/2020Retail Services AMNOC 20NOC1431 5/27/2020hand off for final signatures

McKINLEY PAPER 
COMPANY

PORT 
ANGELES

renew AOP 
(11AOP816)

9/4/2018Printing/Paper 
Products

MVGAOP 18AOP1300 11/6/2019draft in progress

PANELTECH HOQUIAM renew AOP 
11AOP864

4/2/2020Printing/Paper 
Products

JADAOP 20AOP1437 4/22/2020draft in progress

PANELTECH HOQUIAM replace 
formaldehyde tank

5/18/2020Printing/Paper 
Products

JADNOC 20NOC1444 5/18/2020initial payment received, hand off 
to engineers

RESURRECTION 
AUTO BODY AND 

OLYMPIA install after-the-fact 
spray booth

9/12/2017Automotive 
Services

AMNOC 17NOC1251 9/13/2017on hold - pending initial payment

SIERRA PACIFIC 
INDUSTRIES - 

ABERDEEN renew AOP permit 1/11/2012Wood Products AMAOP 12AOP873 6/3/2020draft pending internal review

SIERRA PACIFIC 
INDUSTRIES - 

SHELTON Align due dates for 
ACC and SAMR

2/1/2019Wood Products MVGRFC 19RFC1321 11/6/2019draft in progress

Friday, June 5, 2020 Page 3 of 4



Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

SIERRA PACIFIC 
INDUSTRIES - 

SHELTON modify condition 
3G of 15NOC1128

2/13/2019Wood Products MVGNOR 19NOR1326 2/15/2019hand off to engineers

SILVER SPRINGS 
ORGANICS LLC

RAINIER change conditions 
in 10NOC754

5/18/2020CompostingNOR 20NOR1445 6/2/2020incomplete application - waiting 
on data response

SIMPSON DOOR CO McCLEARY correct condition R2 1/30/2019Wood Products MVGRFC 19RFC1319 2/1/2019draft in progress

SING SQUARE LOG 
HOMES MCCLEARY

McCLEARY install a baghouse 
(after the fact)

2/20/2020Wood Products AMNOC 20NOC1428 6/4/2020completeness determination 
pending

WESTPORT LLC WESTPORT renew AOP 3/7/2014Fiberglass/Mari
ne Services

JADAOP 14AOP1029 6/1/2020draft in progress

WESTPORT LLC WESTPORT modify #07AOP575 
to remove 
conditions 4.18 and 
6.12 and 
incorporate 
requirements from 
40 CFR Part 63 
Subpart II.

9/3/2009Fiberglass/Mari
ne Services

JADREV 09REV702 6/1/2020draft in progress

WSDOT - LACEY LACEY relocate 605 hp 
diesel powered 
generator

5/20/2020Government AMNOC 20NOC1443 5/28/2020draft pending source review

Friday, June 5, 2020 Page 4 of 4



���������	
����	�����������
��
�����������������������



�����������	�
�����������	���������������� �������� ! !�"����� ! "�#����� ! !#$%��&'(�'&# )�*����� ! #�+����� ! !������� ! �+,'-�. #������� ! !������� ! "�*����� ! !#(/�0�����1�2 ��"����� ! ��)����� ! *������� ! !#(/�0�3/4�2���� !�#����� ! ��)����� ! "�*����� ! ��5%�10/� )�6����� ! !������� ! *�#����� ! !#5/70%�8��� ��"����� ! !�*����� ! "�9����� ! !#
��:���� ��;���� <==> �=> ?�<�@A	�BA ?C D?C

#�34/�E1'�����E/4���/70'��2�-'72������'.2�/F�1/20��'0'��5G0��20/EE���-/��7�G-'0G��



����������	
���	���	����	��
���
�������������
�����
���������������� !!����"�� ����� �#$#�����%$�������&��'� ����(��' )���!�$��*�+�,-,-./012

3.3/3031
4535/./. 4515/./. 45335/./. 45315/./. 45/35/./. 45/15/./. 45635/./.

78/94
:;<=>?@�A<B; 8CDE F?GH<IJK A8LD MNOP<G=IQ<



����������	
�������
������������
�������
�������������� !!"# $%��&'�!�'& (')�*+$�,,�-��./ 0�,1+2�3/%�3��!')454)



��������	
���
	��������������������������������������������������������� ��!����������������������"�#��$����%�&�����'������((����)��������&&����*!+��,�-�����''!�� &���!�.�-���/������))+�����0�1�&��2���!�-�(�-�����3�4�5'�!!�����(-�(�-��/����6����&���&�!�&���-�2�-�����7.�4�-8+���&����-��+)



���������	

	����
	����������	������������������	���
����������� �!��"!����	

	����
	#��������������$%%&&&����������



Outreach & Education Report  
Board of Directors – June 10, 2020 

While continuing to maintain Stay-at-Home / Safe-at-Home protocols, ORCAA’s outreach 
and education efforts continue apace. 
The agency’s social media posts have drawn good responses. We’ve used Facebook and 
Twitter posts to periodically promote the Wood Smoke Reduction Grant (a.k.a. Wood 
Stove Replacement program). A post during the counties’ transition into Phase 2 of 
recovery/reopening drew numerous calls/emails to ORCAA as well as to our vender 
partners. In one day, ORCAA signed up 5 new replacement jobs.  
ORCAA’s social media channels can be found at: 

https://www.facebook.com/OlympicRegionCleanAirAgenc 
y/ https://twitter.com/OlyRegCleanAir 
https://www.instagram.com/orcaa_outreach/ 
 
Our Social Media channels now account for more than 15% of traffic to the agency 
website, while nearly 44% of traffic is still direct connections, suggesting that our site 
is either bookmarked or well-enough known to be a direct link for many visitors. (See 
attached Analytics page.) 

Wood Smoke Reduction Grant 
The Wood Smoke Reduction Grant also received a boost from the state Department of 
Ecology (ECY). Because of ORCAA’s success with the program, ORCAA has secured 
any additional $35,000 for the program, specifically for Thurston County – the existing 
Thurston County allocation has been largely expended/allocated.  
ORCAA’s program has expended more than 55 percent of its grant through the first 9 
months of the two-year grant, with another 15+ percent allocated to approved 
replacement projects. As a comparison, the programs in counties administered by ECY 
regional offices have expended less than 5 percent of its grants during the same 9-
month period. 
Several vendors have started work on the “wait lists” they’ve gathered during the Stay 
At Home period and we expect to see a strong up-tick in projects in the new few 
months. 
 
Working with Local Jurisdictions 
With all 6 ORCAA counties now operating in Phase 2 of the Covid-19 recovery plans, 
ORCAA’s Executive Director and PIO have re-initiated efforts to meet with the 
planning and permitting departments of local jurisdictions. This on-going effort is to 
ensure we all continue to coordinate messaging and permitting processes to keep local 
residents and businesses safe and within all laws and regulations, especially in relation 
to asbestos and demolition projects. 

 






	B1-June10-2020BoardAgenda
	B2a-DraftBoardMinutesMay13-2020
	B2b-ExpendituresandDisbursements
	B3-ComplianceProgramUpdate
	B4-EngineeringProgramUpdate
	B5-AirQualityProgramUpdate
	B6-Education&OutreachProgramUpdate



